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  C.F. Jordan, L.P.   

Questions from C.F. Jordan, LP 
 
Architectural 
 

1. What percentage of brick is to be used on the exterior facades of buildings? Are 
materials different from brick acceptable in eave and gable areas? If so, what type 
of materials can be utilized? 

a. Response:  100% brick veneer.  See revised paragraph 9.12.1. 
 

2. Are any further details available regarding the structural composition of the 
tornado room? 

 
a. Response: No further details are available for this betterment. 

 
3. With regard to Appendix No. 3, which architectural zone is this project located in? 

 
a. Response: As shown on Page 7 of the DDTL#2, the family housing area does 

not fall into any identified architectural zone.  The guidelines in that portion 
of the document do not apply to this housing project. 

 
 
 
Civil 
 

1. Gas Distribution – is it required for distribution to be at the back of units similar to 
the system that is being demolished? 

a. Response:  No, the locations of new distribution lines is up to the 
contractor in accordance with local and state regulations. 

 
2. Water Distribution - is it required for distribution to be at the back of units similar 

to the system that is being demolished? 
a. Response:  No, the locations of new distribution lines is up to the contractor 

in accordance with local and state regulations. 
 
3. Sewer System – the sewer system to be demolished appears to be in the street on 

drawing CU103. RFP section 01000, paragraph 8.1 requires the contractor to avoid 
running utilities underneath streets and sidewalks. What is the preferred location 
for the sewer main lines? 

a. Response:  The locations of new distribution lines is up to the contractor in 
accordance with local and state regulations. 

 
 
 


